
AN,D 

l)1etr, 
GENERAL 

 E'JCN. 7 /SR. 237 
24 May 195.4 
ENGLISH S 0 C IA.L N C·I ORIG~L: .. FRENCH

.CONTENTS. 

· RECElV~P · 
JUL 7·· -\954 . COMMISSION.ON .NARCOTIC DRUGS 

Hinth Session  ·l-iBRARY 

k~' pgo~c~·~';~I~~ije;x~u~N~\T~~

·· ·He.ld at Headgu~ters · New York,
on Wed.l16Eday 1 28 Aprill954, at,llol5 a.m. 

The problem ·of syn"l!hetic narcotic drugs 26~, (continued



E/Ci'r. 7/SR.237 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT:

Chairman: 

Rapporte~r:

Members: 

Obser.vers: 

Also present: 

Mr. VAlLIE . 

Mre KRISHNAMOORTHY 

Mr; SHARM.il.N 

Mi-. cmm 
Mr. ISMAIL 

Mr •. PANOPOULOS 

Mr e .ARDAIAN ) 
Mr •. ESFANDI.ARY) 

Mr. RABASA · 

Mr. LAZARTE 

Jlf.Jr. FORYS 

Mr. OZKOL 

Mrs. VASILYEVA 

Mr~ WALKER 

Mr. ANSLINGER 

Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mr. DANNER 

Mr. GABRJ;ELE 

Miss YAMANE 

Mr. van MUYDEN

Mr. MAY

Representative of a specialized agency: 

Secretariat:

Dr. WOLFF 

Mr. YATES 

Mi-. PASTUHOV 

France 

India 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

Greece 

Iran 

Mexico 

Peru 

Poland

Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Yugoslavia 

Federal Republic of Germany 

Italy 

Japan

Switzr!rland 

Permanent Central Opium Board 

Vlorld Health Organization 

Director of/the Narcotics DivisioP.-

Secretary. of the Commis.sion 



EjCN o 7 /SR.237 
English 
Page 3 .· 

THE PROBLEM OF SYNTHETIC NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CN,7/260,_ 268, 277)(continued) 

The CHAIRMAN invited _the representative of the World Health Organization 

to explain-the method followed by·that Organization in selecting recommended 
. ' . 

international non-proprietary names ·for drugs ~oving in internat~onal commerce. 

Dr~ WOlFF (World Health Organization) recalled that the members·· of the 

Expert Committee on Drugs Liable to Produce Addiction had realized at_its first 

session that the same drug· often bore a great variety of n~mes and that it would 

be advantageous if eac·h of those substances and, any other subsequently controlled 
' could .b~ given a.recognized name by some authoritative body.· The Committee had 

adopted a recommendation on that question. It was unnecessary to state that the 

carrying out of· such a proposal had invqlved much work. Certain substances had 

for many years been given various names in different countries~ The difficulty 

had been to find ·a name acceptable to· all countries. The procedure to be 

followed in selecting recommended international non-proprietary names had thin 

had to be determined.

The procedure adopteq was de·scribed ·in the Chronicle of the 'World Health 
' Organization (Volume 7, No. 10, pages 297~298)~ In accordance with that · 

procedur'e proposals regarding recommended international non-proprietary names 
' . I 

were submitted to WHO on a form provided for the purpose~ The form was self-

explanatory and was accompanied by general instructions. Proposals were submitted

by the Director-General of WHO to a group of members of the Expert Advisory Panel 

on the International Pharmacop<?eia and Pharmaceutical Preparations set up for the 

purpose. As a· rule, the name used by the perso~ discovering or first developing 

and marketing a·drug was accepted, unless there were compelling reasons to the 

contr-ary. All-the names were published in the Chrorlicle of the World Health 

Organization and the· Director-General of WHO dul~ notifie.d Member ·state9 and 

national pharmacopoeia commissions. Member States were requested at the same 

time to take all the necessary steps to prevent the ·acquisiti'on of proprietary 

rights in the proposed name during the period it was under consideration by WHO. 

Comments on, or objections to, the proposed name had to be forwarded to WHO 



_EfCN1~7/SR'.23
English

·Page 4

• 

within six:· month's. of ·the· date of publication of the name i:i:l' the_ Chronicle -of the. . ' \ . 
-. I 

World: Health 'Organization. If' a formal,- o~ject'ion was filed, WHO might reconsider 
., • ' 1 • 

'the· prqposed :hame· or attempt to' obtain withdraw~l-Of\the- objecti.on, .but it'·did not' 
\ • ' , • • • t • •. • . I . I , , . '. . "· . 

recommend any international non-proprietaryname as long as'a-formal objectiol+
_I ' . ' •. , • - ' • - ' 

was maintained..: ' There was . therefore' ~ g~eat- ,difference betwe'eri_ a proposed name, 
. ' - ' 

13:nd,a recommended name. If no objection·~ad.bee~ file.d -~t the-end of si:X'·montli

WHO published the name. as. a recommended· ~nterpational non-p:i?oPrietary :name · i~
• ' ', 0 ' .f I , " I ' \ ' • 

-~he_ Chronicle of the World He.alth_- Orgariization ~pd nptified Member States~·of the 

a.eoi'sioni requesting them: to, ta'ke' the necessary steps' t·o. prevent the' acquisition 
. - \ I t • 

_of pro~ietary'rights -in the_ na~~·

As .regards· addiction-prod')lcing drugs.~ which: was- a ·more. speqial concern 6f 
' • , • i ' • ' ' I ' "" 

.the. ·coW:nissi.on, WHO would try t;o. exped:J.1:e the procedure it followed in order ·t_o 
 . 1- ' I \ - ' ' . ~ .,.. ' •. 

ensure that such drugs were rapidly placed- u:pder. contr-91. With that_ end in v'iew
' ' . . . ' ·, . . 

the proposed name ·would no :Longer be' 'published after' the questi,on' h'ad been studied ' 
' ' • ' '\ ' I • • 

-by the Exp~rt y.o~~itte:e on Drugs··~iab;L~ to 'Produce· Addi.~tiob.i but :as soon .as. a 
• ' • J • ~ ' ' 

government ·pr~posal. had b'een r~_cieived. •. That procedure would sa:ve· several mon~hs.,

and, in addition, t:P,e experts men.tioned. above who would have to ex~nii-ne hundreo.'s 
' . I ' ' 

1 

.t • , ' • . • • • . t , _ ' ... .~. 

,of dif,ferent names., would be asked· to :grali1; top priority to. the study of -the names . . ' . 

of a~dic.tion-produciiig drugs~
' '·" ' ' . . 

There were certain d:i,fficultie.s lio~ever. For example~ bemfdone· w.as· not ~et 
included in. the list annexed--to the Ex~rt· Cc;>mm:i.ttee' s' fourtl;l.-re.port and ·ye.t that · 

'na.m~ ~w~s co~o~ly used. An objeC:ti~ri .had. in· fact. been' .r-~ised regarci~ng that --name 
. - ,· ' • I ' ' . . . , ' • -· . .j . ' ..• · '• . , .. 

and._ a~oth~r -name had _been sugges~ed •. WHq had begun ne·gotia,tiOJ;lS and ·hoped. that 
' ' . 

tP,e objection wb'\lld be. withdrawn; put no de.cision could be ',taken:·as long. as: it 

.was, maf:Qt~i~ed.." .There :were pthe'r cases\ of. a 's:i~ilar' kina.. 
I ' ' ' • r • \• ' • •

He pointed out: that theo-Executive ·Boa.rd of W:ijO,, aft.er ,havoing_ examined 

'th~- repqrt. of the'D.irector-Qerieral on ther applicatiop.--of .the .procedure· f~~- the 
. . . " ' . .. . ' . . - ' . 

 !=!el'e,ction· of r~.comnie~ded ·irttern~tional. non-prop:tietary names, had cons ide-rea.· 
• ' ' ' ' • ' • . '. '- • I 

that· i·t_was' too. soon to revie:w- the me,rits. of' the .. -riew: system a~a.:··had reco'rnmende,d 

that ·su~h. ~ review sh~uld be- pos-~pbned untfl'· ~. futilre .World -He-alth -Assembly~:
1 • '• .. I • • . • • 



E/QNa6/SR/237 
English 
Page 5 

Lastly, he emphasized tha;t. the question was a difficult one but progress 

had. already been achieved. In some countries, certain names had been withdrawn
' ' . 

in· favour of. proposed international non.;proprietary: names. 

Mr .• WALKER (United~ King¢!.om). stressed .the interest which his c6un~ry· 
·:took in the adoption of internatfo~al non-proprietary names.' 'When the· 

competent autpori ties were~ notified· that a certain product sho':'lld ·be placed -

.under contr.ol., ._the. only· name avail~ble was a lengthy chemical formula, .. difficult 

to pronounce, to· remember- and to use, in current legislation and in. admini~trati've 
(?ervices.~ He· realized that· the task was diff..icult and therefore. appreciateg 

, , I 

all the more WHO r·s effori;s: to simplify its procedure ana; make it more e~fec'jJive. 

The CHAIRMAN;· s.peaking_ as· the representative of, France, thought that 

. the pr.ocedure fo~low,ed 'By WHP was . too slow and. ~omplicated, · From.· the· point of 

view of governments who we:r_:e f,l.Waiting deci'sions ~ the· system had _functioned_ much 

 b~tter when it ha~ first been applied than it did, at 'present •. Certain 

individual int~rests ,'which conflicted wit_h the general interest had been 

allowed to intervene. Such individual. ilit~res~s- might always hamper·the 

operation of an international system if the present procedure·'was_ maintained~ . ··., 

which was regrettt:;tble.

WHO proposed a certain number ·of· non .. proprietary names and ·then had. to 
' . 

wait, six months .before. taking· a decision. In any country .a natp.e might -be 

immediately registered' as a trademark and the manufacturer who ha.d registered·

it. might perhlips, obje.ct to' its· adoption a~, a non-proprietary name • .. Such 

object.ion would paralyse any action by WHQ. The Director-Ge1.7er.al1 in proposing 

a na~e ,to ~overnmeJ:;tts certainly ·asked ·the-m to take -'the ~necessary steps· to 
. . \ . . 

prevent .the acquisition of .:Proprietary rights over that name as long as it was 

being_ stuq.ie.d by WHO~ . -But such a recommendation wa~ useless since co1:1ntr·ies 

which had ~cceded to inte_rnational conv~ntions on the p:rotection of trademark's 

were _unable to. give ·effect to the recommendation. If manufacturers had 

registered a trademark they could continue-to use it. ·In practice; therefore, 



E/CN. 7 /SR.237
English 
Page 6 

any trademark.already in use should not be proposed a~ ~n international 
; 

non-proprietary name. The name which best suited a product~ especially so far 

as narcotic drugs were concerned, should be adopted very promptly by WHO, and, 

as the Expert Co~mittee suggested in its fourth report, the non-proprietary 

names applied to those products should be selected, at the latest, when the 
' . ' ' . : , 

products were placed under control. It was regrettable that the question 

whether certain names _used throughout the world were or were not trademarks 

was still being discussed., 'and. it seem•d. unbelieVable that it mi~t one. day 
I ' I • . ' 

be learned. that such names could. not be used. as international non-proprietary

names. The questi~n·would. not arise if WHO acteimore exPeditiously •. The 
' . 

working of the international·gontrol system must not be hampered merely 

because individual inter0sts were being taken into consideration. The formulae 

of synthetic s~bst~nces were too complicated. and. no one sh~~d try to· impose 

them on administrative s~rvices.throughout the world. 
. . 

It would be advisable, therefore,'for'the Commission to adopt a resolution 

empbasizing that the current proced.ure_was too complicat~d.·and. slow ~nd. that 

it was desirable .for such ~roced.ure to be simplified and. expedited., ~articularly 
. . 

as ;regards .narcotic d.r).lgs Q 

Mr; NJKOLIC (Yugoslavia) would support a draft resolution along the 

lines sugg~sted. by the Chairman, but would. like it to ~ive the World. Health 
' . . 

Organization d.efinite.indications as to what steps it should. take. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that in order to meet the wishes of the 

r~presenta~ive of Yugoslavia, an article relating to non-proprieta):'y names 

should. ,be fuserted. in the single draft convention. . At the prese~t time·, 

regardless of whatever recommendations _might be made by WHO, a State could. 

refuse to use the proposed names.. The use of those names would., however·, 

become compulsory for international purposes only and. Governments could continue 

to authorize the use of trademarks to designate medical preparations. 



EjCN. 7 /SR.23'r 
English 
Page 7 

Moreover the current procedure for the selection and publicati9n of 

non-proprietary names recommended for drugs moving in internat~onal commerce, 

which was described on pages 297 to 299 of the Chronicle of the World Health 

Organization for October 1953 (val. 7, No. 10),' was much less expeditious than 

that previously employed by the wRO experts on nomenclat~re. The year's delay 

which that procedure often entailed was incompatible with the rapid progress of 

modern medicine. On the other hand,· in many countries, such as France, the 

existing r~tional procedure permitted a name to be ~dopted in less than a.month. 

He therefore proposed that the Committee should recommend a mar~ speedy 

international procedure, which would, in particular, permit immediate oonsultation 

with the'Berne Bureau, -with which all trademarks of products moving in 
\ 

international commerce were deposited, in order to d·~termine 'Whether a proposed 

non-proprietary name WaS• similar to a trademark already reg~~tered. If the 

Cornmitt®€ were to express a d~sire to that effect, it would certainly facilitate 

the work of the WHO 'experts. 

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) said that-Member States had 

expressly asked for a. time-limit of six months. · Ivl..oreover while some countries 
' . 

might be in a position to adopt names quiCkly, that was not true,of others. 

In point of fact, the WHO roo.chinery for the election of international non-

proprietary riames was sometimes set in motion in the case of ·a particular 

proprietary name before'the Organization had even received an offi~ial proposal 
' ' 

on the subject, that is, befor19 the Committee of Exper~s had met.. Furthermore, 

WHO was in permanent contact with. the Berne Bureau. 

WHO would endeavour-to speed up its present procedure and any.wishes the 
~ . ' ' 
Co~ttee~J might Qxpress in that conne:X:ion would he well received. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that since a formal objection to 
. . ' ' 

a proposed name might 1o fil~d by any interested person, any individual in any 

of the eighty State~, which belonged to WHO, had, in effect,_ ·a right of veto 

on interna'\ional .names. He wondered how that difficulty could be ovW~rcome., 



' ' 

 E/CN. 7/SR,23J.
.English 
-Page 8 

. 

· representative·, ·The same difficulty, arose_ ··in c~nnexion :with all ·Jiiarmaceutical · 

products· ·and not only with narcotics .. 

van· .for,-81-Titz·erland) considered it be 

 desirable .. to -include in' the .clause on in:ternational no~~~oprietary·names which 
I ,. '~ . , ' ' ' 

"it vias, proposed .tq insert·in·~he. draft single: convention·a det.ailed pr.ovision: 
" • : • ' ' - > ., } 

·on the· time-limits to be observed 1Jy signato~y Governme-nts i~ adopting those · . . 
names, 

The C~Jl1MAN pu~ ·to _the vote 'the two proposals which, had. been put 

.'for:ward i'n the. ·cour~e · of the discussion, 
' ' \ ' ' • ' ~ ' 

The Commission decided by 12 votes to none I with 2 abstentions. to request 

the_ Wor~a He~it'n Organization -to s·.peed up tts, :procedure for ·the1 seieciaon of 

'.'international non-proprietary na~es ~

The,Commission decided b;Y- l2 votes to none, with 2 abstentions,"-to :insert 

in .the ·draft SilJSi~ convention a ~laus~ defining the co~ditions •.for· the. adoption 
• l' 

 of· international non-proprietary' names for -the purpose Of applying il'i:ternational: 
'

conventions,

Rep to. a. by WOlFF. (world Orge:nizatiqn), 

 :the GHAIRMAN. exp;tain~d that. the Committee's desire _for. t':h~ adopt;i.on by ~mo of
· · , 1 ·• ' ·, l

1 
t ·' , , , \ ' ' - 'l J ' ; '

a: mor.e spel·edy · proc,edure for .... the' _selection of ,non-propriet!'li'Y ,na~es woll;ld be 

~·:e~pres·s~a:-in a draft_·.re~olution;" me~bex:~ of th~-~Committee co,uld.~ub#t'
' •o ' , I o I ' ' 

~n'lep_d_inents contai~in~ _aetaiis i in partic~lar,. Of -~he procedur~·-to .be suggeste~ 
to WHb,·

.Compilation of the views of\ Gov:erninents· on. the· use- and con,trol of synthetic

narcotic drugs (E/CN .7/2'7'-j}( continued)
~ • •• -. ' • • • , • ":'

The CHAIRMAN in~itea the· members ¢f 'the'. Commission to con~inue its
\1 • 

of d.ocument E/CN, ?/~77 and ;to- di-scuss question D.
. •, ... 



E/CN.?/SR.237 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) put forward his GovenliDent'e: ·views on 

the various ·paragraphs of that question: 

1. An obligation should be imposed· on Governments to prohibit the 
; 

manufactu:e. of, ~rade in and use· of all synthetic drugs, a:: dist~nct ·from 

regulating those activities, ·until ·and unless they were certified by the 

World Health .Organization to be non-habit forming-and to·posses:: 
b • 

therapeutical proi=Grties distinctly superior to and significantly different· 

from those of natw;-aJ,. narcotics~ 

2. The prohibitions referred to under D (1) should apply to all synthetic 

_drugs and exceptions should be made· only in cas.es where the drug in 

question represented an important therapeutic;al advance or had a distinct •. . 

medical V'alue which ·was not provided by existing drugs made from natural 

narcoti.cs •. 

3. The 'suggestions contained, in paragraphs (a)· and (b) would'make for

the necessary se.curity against misuse· of the. drugs. India had no other

measures to suggest~ 

4. The obligation should' be placed on each Government to report the 

compoSition and production of each synthetic drug manufactured in its
. I , . J • • 

territory to· the Permanent Central Opium Board; and the Board or 'the 
I . . . 

Drugs Sl.J.;pervisory Body assisted by WHO should be authorized to ascertain 

the world 1 s requirements of narcotic drugs, both synthetic. and natural. 

It should then be considered whether it would be possible to limit the 

man~fac~ure of. each d+ug "to such requirements and to allocate manuf~cturing
quotas to specified countries in a mariner similar to that adopted to limit 

the production of opium.in the 1953 Protocol. 

5. The treatment accorded to drugs which wer~ not themselves addiction

producing but were convertible into-addiction-producing drugs and which 

fell .into group II o"f article ·1 (2) of ·the 1931 Convention must 'also be' 

accorded to synthetic drugs. Furthermore, control ·over raw· materials should 
' I 

be confined .to factories using them for the manufacture of synthetic drugs. 



E/CN. 7 /SR .-237 
·English 
Page 10 

Mr. OZKOL (Turkey) said that an obligation should be imposed on
' • I I 

governments to prohibit the manufa?tu~e of, ·t-rade in and. use' of all s~the

drugs except of course for the small-amounts· required·for scientific purposes. 
' - . 

The existing control provisions should perhaps be revieweei and :redrafted for 
~ ' 

that purpose. The only exceptions that might be contemplated shoUl_d apply to 

synthetic substru1ces which were of considerable therapeu~ic value and·less 

habit-forming than natural drugs. 

Mr. DANNER (Observer for the Federal Republic of Germany), describing 

·the positron of his Government, said it was to be assumed that new pharrr.aceutical 

·chemical compounds, including synthetic ana;lgesics, would b~·_.-_produced ih coming 

years. That process could not and should not be checked. However~ the same 

did not h_old true for compounds manifestly capable of producing addictio~, the 

use of which must be sever!'llY restricted if not prohibited altogether. That 

was why the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany, by·a decree of 

15 July 1953,-had applied the relevant provisions of the 1931 Convention to the 
. I. 

thirteen synthetic narcotic drugs in respect of which the Secretary-Gen~ral had 

recommended such action. The Government of ~he Federal Republic of Germany 

did not consider it possible to _prohibit the manufacture of a ~ew compounQ 

_mere.ly b~cause it was presumed to be addiction-producing; such p~ohibition was 
. " 

justified only when the compound in question presented an immediate danger. 

The following provisional measures might, however, be applied to a synthetic 

narcotic drug, the chemical structure of which suggested that it might be 

addiction-producing: the Government on whose territory ouch a compound -was 

manufactured shoul~ be required to tak~ steps to ens~re that it was not supplied 

except on the prescription of a medical practitioner; it should-also be 

required to inform the Uhited Nations officially t~at the compound was presumed 

tq hav~ addiction-producing ~roperties. That information would be transmitted 

to the Governments of all States, which could then decide on the basis of the 

facts whether'or not to apply the system of import certificates to the product. 

It should be pqssible to induce.governm~nts to prohibit narcotic drugs which 

were particularly dangerqus and which did not· represent a therapeutic advance. 



E/CN.7/SR.237 
English 
Page ll 

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) wished to supplement the information fprnished by 

his Government in its reply to the questionnaire. Although Mexic~ did not 

manufacture synthetic or other narcotic drugs and had to import all it usedJ it 

felt that in the interests of technical progress research and experiments should 

continue with a view to the discovery of new synthetic products super~or to 

corresponding products and to the improvement of the quality and manufacturing 

processes of the synthetic analgesics already known. The manufacture of 

synthetic narcotic drugs was desirable; provided that they had. definite 

therapeutic qualities and were not a~diction-producing. HoweverJ their 
I 

manufacture should be placed under a double control - national and international. 

The provisions of Mexico's health and penal codes were strictly enforced within 

the general framework of international conventions and the Higher B8ard of 

Health, which had the power to prohibit or bring under control dangerous and 

narcotic drugs 1 was responsible for the implementation'of the recommendations of 

the international organs of control. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) said that he favoured the prohibition of certain 

synthetic compounds, provided that their dangerous addiction-producing power had 

been demonstrated. 

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) pointed out that) in its reply 

to the questionnaire, the United States Govern~ent had suggesteD that the.World 

Health Organization might be requested to make a study of the ~mportant chemical 

intermediates used in the production of the known synthetic narcotic drugs to 

determine which of them had no important industrial use other than the production 

of synthetic narcotic drugs,· as well as similar studies in respect of any such 

drugs discovered in the future. WHO would be happy to make such studiesJ if they 

were considered permissible under WHO's constitution. He doubted) however, 

whether that was the case and whether WHO was competent to undertake research 

more closely connecte(' with industriai chemistry than with medical science. 



E/CN.7/SR.237 
English 
Page 12 

The CHAIRMAN :proposed that the Cornmi.ssion should take note of 

document E/CN.7/277· 

It was so agreed. 

The Commission also toqk note, without discussi9n, of document E/CN.7/260 

(Survey of the Synthetic Narcotic Drugs, their Salts and Preparations Placed 

under National Control in the Various Countries and Territories) .. 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider document E/CN.7/268 

(Chemical As:pe~ts of Synthetic Substances with Morphine-like Effect). 

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) :presented the study he and 

Dr. Braenden had :prepared on synthetic substances with morphine-like effect which 

was the first of a series in :preparation accor~ing to resolution 505 C XVI.of the 

Economic and Social Council. It was soon to be :published in the Bulletin.of 

the World Health Organization. It described four groups of synthetic compounds, 

to which in the future science might add others, and gave the formula) synonyms 

and methods of synthesis of each substance in those groups. 

Mr. van MUYDEN (Observer for-Switzerland) congratulated the authors 

on their study. It clearly demonstrated that a relatively minor change in_ 

molecular structure of·an addiction-producing drugs could completely eradicate 

its habit-forming :properties. That was sufficient :proof that 'general or :partial 
' :prohibition would be :prejudicial to the development of new substances of :proved 

therapeutic value.

The CHAIRMAN felt that he was interpreting the wishes of the Commission 

in thanking the authors of the study, of which he :proposed that the Commission 

should take note. 

It-was so.agreed.



E/CN. 7 /SR.237 
English 
Fage 13 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commission should re~uest the 

Rapporteur to prepare a draft resolution summarizing the Commission's work 

on synthetic narcotic drugs and the conclusions it had reached. 

Th"" d.n:t:r·t resolution might propose that the Council should take note of 

documents·E/CN.7/259, _260~ 277 and 268, note the rise in the consumption of 

synthetic· narcotic drugs, that 43 ,States had ratified the l948.Protocol and 

that medical circles. had not given enough attention to the addiction-producing 

power of new narcotic drugs,. drawing attention in that connex.ion to the special 
. ' 

responsibility which the right to give· prescriptions imposed upon the me,dical 

profess ion.

The draft resolution might then propose that the Council should recommend 

Governments: 

(a) to make the control of' the manufacture and use of synthetic 

narcotic drugs as strict as· possible; 

(b) t'o adhere to the 1948 Protocol, if they had not already done so; and 

(c) _to warn the medical professiqn of the addiction-produeing power of 

synthetic narcotic drugs. 

The draft resolution might further indicate that it would be in the 

interest of each Contracting Party:

(d) provisionally•to place under national control· the synthetic narcotic 

drugs Which had -been brought to the attention of the Secretary-General 

as ·being addiction-produc·ing; 

(e) to extend the control provided for the 1925 Convention to exports

and imports of such drugs;_ and 

(f) Where necessary, to keep under observation certain intermediates 

re~uired for the manufacture of synthetic narcot~c drugs • 

It was so agreed. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commission should decide at the 

beginning of ,its next meeting whether to recommend the prohibition of 

ketobemidone. 

It was so agreed.



E/GN.7/SR~237
English 
Page 14 

-fi,Ir. YATES (Secretariat) . conf'i:nn.ed. t}:lat .43 States hitll :rc:t.tified 1-llo 
. ....-. ' " . 

1948' Protoc~l and., add.ed. that on 12 M:l.rch 1954 the Italian Govel:nment had. 
' ~ ~ . ~ . . ' ' , . 

:1nf'o:tm.ed. .the Sec
1
retary-Ganeral that.;,, in ac'cordance with General Assenibly 

resolution 2ll (IJI), i~bad. ext~nded. the ~pplication of'.the Protbcoi to 
I . -

So:ma],iland. und.er Italian administration-.. . 

The meeting. ros~:at ~-5 p.m .. 




